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September 21, 2017 
 
 
Ulli Watkiss, City Clerk 
Toronto City Hall, 100 Queen Street West 
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2 
 
Re: Transportation Services, Cycling Infrastructure & Programs- Open Data 
 
Dear Ms. Watkiss, 
 
I am submitting this Administrative Inquiry under Municipal Code S27-61 to seek information 
regarding Transportation Services, Cycling Infrastructure & Programs lack of open data sets 
with regards to Transportation Services 
 
Transportation Services to date is responsible for releasing 5 of 250 datasets currently on the 
City of Toronto Open Data Portal released one dataset  
 
I regularly get inquiries as to when more comprehensive datasets dealing with such things as 
road infrastructure, street sweeping schedules, and traffic counts will be publicly released? 
 
I am requesting answers to the following questions: 
 
1.  When will Transportation Services regularly release open more comprehensive 

datasets and update them on a regularly basis? 
 
2.  When will Transportation Services provide a detailed list of the soon to be released 

open datasets, with the date for release? 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
Paul Ainslie 
City of Toronto Councillor 
Scarborough East - Ward 43 
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